Subject: Re: Public Records Request - May 15, 2025

Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 at 8:15:26 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Nicole Guidry

To: Matt

CC: Ken Ritter

Attachments: Outlook-i4hb3taj.png, Outlook-A logo wit.png, Outlook-Title_ Fac.png, Outlook-Title_ lin.png, Reso 2016-
08 Recreation Advisory Board.pdf, REC COMMITTEE AGENDA FOR JANUARY 2025.pdf, 2025
Cancellations.pdf

Hi Matt,

All documents for requests #'s 1and 3 are attached.

There are no records responsive to your request for #2.

Sincerely,

Nicole Guidry
City Clerk

Email : nicoleguidry@youngsvillela.gov
201 Iberia Street
P. O. Box 592 Youngsville, LA 70592
Office: 337-857-6924
City Hall : 337-856-4181
< Website: www.youngsville.us

~i/

Youngsville
© LOUISIANA

From: Matt

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:38 PM

To: Nicole Guidry

Cc: Ken Ritter

Subject: Public Records Request - May 15, 2025

Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to Article 12, Section 3 of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1974 and the
Louisiana Public Records Law, R.S. § 44:1 et seq., I request that you, as the custodian of
records please produce the following public records for my review.

Request No. 1:

Resolution 2016-008 establishing the Recreation Advisory Committee.


mailto:nicoleguidry@youngsvillela.gov
http://www.youngsville.us/
https://www.facebook.com/cityofyoungsville
Matthew Thomassee
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Matthew Thomassee




